
 

 

 
 

 
April 21, 2020 
 
VIA EMAIL 

 
Nicholas M. Ward-Willis, Esq. 
Keane & Beane, P.C.       
445 Hamilton Avenue 
White Plains, New York 10601 

   
Re: West End Lofts Apartments Pedestrian Easement 

 
Dear Nick: 
 
I am writing to request that the City of Beacon join our clients, West End Lofts Housing Development 
Fund Company, Inc., West End Lofts Limited Partnership and The Kearney Realty & Development 
Group Inc., in executing and recording an amendment to the Pedestrian Walkway Easement and 
Maintenance Agreement entered into among the City of Beacon and our clients and recorded in the 
Dutchess County Clerk’s Office as Document #02-2018-2648, a copy of which is attached hereto for 
your convenience (the “Easement”).   
 
An amendment to the Easement is required to correct the location of the pedestrian walkway, as 
constructed.  As the drawings that are attached to this letter show, our client found it necessary to extend 
the length of the pedestrian walkway on the West End Lofts site in order to line the walkway up with the 
walkway that was constructed on the adjoining property of DMS Consolidators (the walkway on the 
DMS property was not constructed within the original planned easement area). 
 
The amendment we are preparing will only amend the location of the City’s easement as described in the 
schedules to the Easement.  The body of the Easement will remain unchanged.  We will provide you with 
a draft of the amendment as soon as the surveyor has prepared the revised metes and bounds easement 
description.  We expect to receive the description later this week. 
 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter, and please contact me if you or your client have any 
questions.  
 
Very truly yours, 
  
Cannon Heyman & Weiss, LLP 

 
Melissa M. Beskid 
 
Attachments  
CC: Kenneth Kearney 
 Sean Kearney  
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